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Republic of the Philippines | U
Bepartment of Education FEB 17 opold
MIMAROPA Region ) CHE
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
District LR Consultants
All Others Concerped

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORR)GENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 2, s.2024
TITLED “DIVISION TRAINING ON ILLUSTRATION CUM WORKSHOP
ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF GAMIFIED LEARNING RESOURCES”

DATE: February 13, 2024

1. With reference to Division Memorandum No. 2, s. 2024 dated January 8, 2024
re: Division Training on [llustration cum Workshop on the Development of Gamified
Learning Resources, the Curriculum Implementation Division-Learning Resource
Management Section, informs all select participants of the change in the schedule to
give way to the conduct of Catch-Up Friday as follows:

Schedule as stated in the Division Memo New Schedule
No. 2, s. 2024 dated January 8, 2024
February 23, 2024 February 24, 2024
March 1, 2024 February 29, 2024

2. School Heads of the teacher-participants involved are advised to make an
action plan for those affected class days so as not to affect the daily class schedule.

3. All other provisions stated in Division Memorandum No. 2, s. 2024 remain in
effect.

4. For immediate dissemination and strict compliance.
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